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'STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROT. BOARD
RESOLUTION NO. 92-95

RESCIND AUTHORIZATION OF A STATE
'REVOLVING FUND (SRF) LOAN TO
PANOCHE DRAINAGE DISTRICT (DISTRICT)

WHEREAS :

1. The District was authorized a $450,000 SRF loan for a
irrigation improvement project: by Resolution No. 31-24.

2. On August 12, 1992, the District sent a letter requesting
they be removed from the list of applicants for loans.

3. On September 17, 1992, the State Water Resources Control

Board (State Water Board) removed the District from the
Federal Fiscal Year 1993 Priority List.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. That the Nonpoint Source Management Plan is amended to

remove the Panoche Drainage District Irrigation Improvement

Project. : :
2. That the State Water Board rescind authorization for the
SRF loan of $450,000 to Panochée Drainage District.
CERTIFICATION

The undersigned, Administrative Assistant to the Board, does

"hereby certify the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy
of a resolution duly and regularly adopted at a meeting of the

State Water Resources Control Board held on November 19, 19982.

Administrative Assistant to the Board
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MICHAEL STEARNS
August 12, 18982

State Water Rescurces Control Board
Paul R. Bonderson Building
901 P Stireet

P.0O. Box 100
Sacramento, CA 95812-0100

Attention: Paul Roggensack - Nonpoint Source Leoan Unit
. Re: State Revolving Fund {(SRF) Loan

Dear Paul,

Please remove Panoche Drainage District from vour current list
of applicants for irrigation improvement project loans.

The District has decided not to pursue a loan contract with
the State for irrigation system improvements (sprinkler pipe) at

this time.

Thank you for your interest in our nonpoint source water
pollution control needs as we may require assistance in future

proposed projects.

Sincerely,
PANOCHE DRAINAGE DISTRICT

AL 3;,4#7/[‘.,«;?/‘,;/} 5<,/<,/ ,
11,

DENNIS FALAS
General Manager
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